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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Friday, September 14, 2012 7:51 PM 

To: 
Cc: 	 Huma Abedin; Sullivan, Jacob J 

Subject: 	 Re: Tunisian FM Abdessalem 

Its Rafik, not Rasik. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Hanley, Monica R 
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 07:46 PM 
To: 'HDR22@clintonemail.com' <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Cc: 'huma@clintonemail.com' <huma@clintonemail.com>; Sullivan, Jacob J 

Subject: Re: Tunisian FM Abdessalem 

Rasik [raseek] 

	Original Message 	 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 07:43 PM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Sullivan, Jacob 
Subject: Re: Tunisian FM Abdessalem 

Do you have a first name? 

	Original Message 	 
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov]  

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 07:37 PM 
To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin; Sullivan, Jacobi <Sullivan.1.1@state.gov> 

Subject: Re: Tunisian FM Abdessalem 

Ops is working on getting him on the line. Will forward the Tunisian President's call sheet to you. 

	Original Message 	 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  • 

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 07:30 PM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Sullivan, Jacob J 

Subject: Re: Tunisian FM Abdessalem 

Schedule tonight if possible. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov]  

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 07:20 PM 

To: H 
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Cc: Huma Abedin; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 

Subject: Tunisian FM Abdessalem 

Called for you. He is available tonight or tomorrow, but he is +6 hours ahead of you. 

NEA does not have anything new beyond what you have already discussed with the Tunisians so we can forward the 

President's/PM's call sheet to you to use for the FM call. 

Please let us know if you'd like to speak with him tonight or tomorrow. 
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